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From: dajohnson@notes.cc.sunysb.edu
To: darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu

Date: Monday, April 20, 2009 03:43PM
Subject: Stony Brook Southampton 5K Results

History: = This message has been forwarded.

Sports Editors: Pictured: Drew Dillingham; Bill Gironda and Kellie Stamm; and a group pic (I-r) with Lauren Laviola,
Anna Schoonen, Seva Jouhkoritski and Drew Dillingham.

Winners of Stony Brook Southampton’s 1st Annual Martin Schoonen 5K Run/Walk:

16-24 AGE GROUP

Drew Dillingham, Stony Brook Southampton student and resident of Riverhead, 17:39
Anna Schoonen, resident of Stony Brook, 25:14

24-34 AGE GROUP

Seva Jouhkoritski, SBS Professor and resident of Coram, 21:40

Lauren Laviola, resident of Southampton, 19:58

35+ AGE GROUP

Bill Gironda, resident of Smithtown, 17:45

Kellie Stamm, resident of Sayville, 22:22

The event raised $1550 for a new scholarship on campus.

The original release is here:
http://commcagi.cc.stonybrook.edu/am2/publish/sbsouthampton/Stony Brook _Southampton_to_Host_its_First-
Ever 5k Run Walk.shtml
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